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MEMORANDUM

TO: Sharla Dillon, Docket Manager

FROM: J. Richard Collier, General Counsel EI

DATE: June 27, 2008

RE: Citizens Telecommunications Company of Tennessee Tariff Proposing

Text Changes to Wireless/VoIP Enhanced 911 Service, Tariff No. 2007-
0432 (Docket No. 07-00253)

On November 14, 2007, the above captioned docket was opened upon the Complaint and
Petition for Leave to Intervene filed by Sprint Communications, L.P., Sprint Spectrum, L.P.,
d/b/a Sprint PCS, Nextel South Corp., and NPCR, Inc. (collectively “Sprint Nextel”) regarding
the proposed revisions to Frontier Communications of Tennessee d/b/a Citizens
Telecommunications Company of Tennessee’s (“Citizens”) Tariff No. 2007-0432. On
November 16, 2007, Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Verizon Wireless”) filed a
Complaint and Petition for Leave to Intervene in this same matter. On December 20, 2007,
Citizens responded to both Sprint Nextel and Verizon Wireless and filed a Motion to hold
proceedings in abeyance while Citizens works to address the concerns raised in the complaints.
Sprint Nextel and Verizon Wireless did not oppose the Motion.

On January 22, 2008, Citizens filed a revised tariff that reflected the withdrawal of the
Wireless/VOIP enhanced 911-service language that was the subject of the complaints. On
January 31, 2008, both Sprint Nextel and Verizon Wireless withdrew their respective Complaints
and Petitions to Intervene. On February 7, 2008, Citizens filed a letter stating the complaints are
moot and do not require action by the TRA.

Based on the foregoing, there is no further action required and this docket may be
administratively closed.
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